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Gary, Aaron

From: Gary, Aaron

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2005 10:19 AM
To: Scott, Katie

Subject: RE: Question

Hi Katie,

Sorry for the delay in getting back to you - | was out of the office.

As to the second item, s. 347.48 (2m) (c) [section 2 of the bill] generally addresses operator restrictions, and s.
347.48 (2m) (d) [section 3 of the bill] generally addresses passenger restrictions. The second item would seem to be a
restriction on operation and would appear to be consistent with simply striking the language (as amended) "and not more
than 16 years old" on p. 3, lines 7-8 of the bill. Is this what you want?

Aaron R. Gary L
Legislative Attorney [0 /1%
Legislative Reference Bureau o
608.261.6926 (voice) 2; ;
608.264.6948 (fax) T

aaron.gary@legis.state.wi.us

From: Scott, Katie

Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2005 3:41 PM
To: Gary, Aaron

Subject: Question

Hi Aaron,

Could you draft an amendment to the amended AB 6187

We would like to do 2 things:

-Delete "reasonably believes" on Page 3, Lines 6 & 7.

-On Page 3, Section 3, insert "The vehicle cannot be operated with unbelted passengers.”

Thank you,

Katie Scott
Committee Clerk/Research Assistant
Representative Jerry Petrowski
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
TineET Al
\INSERT A |—>

1. Page 3, line 7: delete “and not more than 15 16” and substitute “and-not-more
than-15”.
2. Page 3, line 8: delete “years old” and substitute “years-old”.

(END)
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill-asfollows:

1. Page 3, line 6: delete “he or she reasonably” and substitute “he-or-she

5 I l ”.
? 2. Page 3, line 7: delete “believes that” and substitute “believes-that”.




DRAFTER’S NOTE LRBal131/1dn
FROM THE ARG:./[:...
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

ATTN: Katie Scott

As discussed, I believe the attached amendment achieves the same result as specified
in your e—mail but fits better with the existing statutory text of s. 347.48 (2m) (c¢) and
(d).

Aaron R. Gary
Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 261-6926

E-mail: aaron.gary@legis.state.wi.us



DRAFTER’S NOTE LRBal131/1dn
FROM THE ARG:¢js:jf
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

October 18, 2005

ATTN: Katie Scott

As discussed, I believe the attached amendment achieves the same result as specified

in your e—mail but fits better with the existing statutory text of s. 347.48 (2m) (c) and
(d).

Aaron R. Gary

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 261-6926

E-mail: aaron.gary@legis.state.wi.us



Barman, Mike

From: Nowak, Ellen

Sent: Friday, November 11, 2005 2:04 PM
To: Barman, Mike

Subject: AB 618 - Supplemental Fiscal Estimate
Mike:

Pursuant to Joint Rule 41(3)(b), the speaker would like a supplemental fiscal estimate prepared for AB 618, as amended.
If you have any questions, please contact Hariah in Rep. Petrowski's office or me.

Thank you,

Ellen Nowak



